From: ONR Land Use Planning

To: A66Dualling
Subject: ONR Land Use Planning - Application A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project
Date: 14 January 2026 15:16:21

You don't often get email from onr-land.use-planning@onr.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam,

With regard to planning application A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project, ONR
makes no comment on this proposed development as it does not lie within a
consultation zone around a GB nuclear site.

You can find information concerning our Land Use Planning consultation process
here: (http://www.onr.org.uk/land-use-planning.htm).

Kind regards,

Land Use Planning
Office for Nuclear Regulation
ONR-Land.Use-planning@onr.gov.uk

——————————————————— Original Message -------------------

From: A66 NTP <a66ntp@nationalhighways.co.uk>;

Received: Tue Jan 13 2026 13:46:15 GMT+0000 (Greenwich Mean Time)

Subject: Our application for a non-material change to the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Development Consent Order 2024

You don't often get email from a66ntp@nationalhighways.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear customer,

We have recently written to you by post as a prescribed consultee to inform you of
our application for a non-material change to the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine
Project Development Consent Order 2024. The deadline for receipt of
representations on the application is on 19 January 2026 at 23:59. If you wish to
make a representation, this should be emailed to

A66dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk or posted to:

Planning Inspectorate
c/o QUADIENT

69 Buckingham Avenue
Slough

SL1 4PN

Documents supporting the application can be found on the Planning Inspectorate
website A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project- Planning Inspectorate. These
changes are located in schemes 1-5 only. If you have any queries, please do not

hesitate to contact AGENTP@nationalhighways.co.uk

Kind regards
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!rOJect Manager: DCO & Schemes 9 and 11 on A66

A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Regional Investment Programme North

National Highways | 91" Floor | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1
2WD

Web: https://nationalhighways.co.uk/our-roads/a66-northern-trans-pennine/
Twitter:www.twitter.com/A66NTP

Facebook:https://www.facebook.com/A66-Northern-Trans-Pennine-project-
101479452278722/

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of
the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.
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https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1
Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
This email has come from an external sender outside of ONR. Do you know this sender?
Were you expecting this email? Take care when opening email from unknown senders. This
email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is 100%
effective however and there is no guarantee of safety or validity. Always exercise caution
when opening email, clicking on links, and opening attachments.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content, but no filtering system is
100% effective and this is no guarantee of safety or validity.
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